
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
 
 
October 20, 2003 
 
 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609 
 
RE:  Cobra Electronics Corp.’s FCC ID:  BBOHH100 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter will confirm that the FCC ID:  BBOHH100 conforms to the required 
FCC rules and regulations for this class of equipment, as the test report shows. 
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
Summer Hester 
 
 
  
   


